SHERIFF's OFFICE
WASHINGTON COUNTY - OREGON

MEMORANDUM

May 18, 1993

TO: Bob Davis, Assistant County Administrator
FROM: Qlﬁ _—

/J'ﬁ Spinden, Sheriff
RE: Wrisley grievance, requested materials

Attached is the supplemental report for internal affairs investigation # 93-01. This document
was prepared following the initial step three meeting held on March 18th of this year. In this
document, the first sixteen pages discuss the methods of the investigation as well as the
findings of the investigators. This report, along with the original report dated January 16th,
1992 will form the documents used in coming to the decision to terminate Mr. Wrisley.

As you will see, the investigators believed that the story told by the victim, Ms. Williams is the
more likely of the two to be the truth. The evidence relied on in reaching this conclusion
include a polygraph exam taken by Ms. Williams, the telephone records for the day, and
Wrisley’s duty notebooks (the notebook entries changed dramatically in style during the
Williams episode as compared to entries for the previous year). A summary of this and other
discrepancies is noted in the charts beginning on page 11 of the report.

I will make my staff available to answer any questions you may have, or to respond to
challenges made by Mr. Wrisley. Please advise me if you need any further information.

After you have reviewed the supplemental report, please contact Pam Kingsley, at extension
2181, to arrange for her to pick this report up. ,
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